

WINSTON & STRAWN LLP

85 WEST WACKER DRIVE
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601-0708

48 RUE DU RHONE
1004 GENEVA, SWITZERLAND

BUCKLEBURY HOUSE
8 GLEN VICTORIA STREET
LONDON, EC4M 8PH

1700 K STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-2017

(202) 295-8000

FACSIMILE (202) 295-8100

www.winston.com

220 SOUTH GRAND AVENUE
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071-1640

200 PARK AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022-4100

21 AVENUE VICTOR HUGO
75116 PARIS, FRANCE

101 CALIFORNIA STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94111-5804

ERIC W. BLOOM

November 6, 2006

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Andra L. Wassom, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 5818

Dear Ms. Wassom:

As we discussed today, on behalf of my clients identified below¹, I hereby request until December 2, in which to respond to the FEC's letter dated September 26, 2006 seeking "any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter." In support of the request, please be advised that this law firm was retained just last week to represent 27 individuals.

Please feel free to call me should you have any questions or otherwise wish to discuss the request.

Sincerely,

Eric W. Bloom

¹ In connection with MUR 5818, Winston & Strawn LLP represents the following: Thomas Banich, Jill Brandana, Ronald Brandana, Jessica Brochay, Laura Brochay, Paul Brochay, Jeffrey Dandig, Wendy Dandig, Eric Donahue, Nancy Fisher, Robert Giroux, Jr., Sherry Giroux, James Harrington, Anna Eklita, Ann Marie Keith, Eric Kenney, Matthew Kenney, Susan Kenney, Shalina Kumar, Molly McHenry, William McHenry, Jason Sowinski, Michaelina Sowinski, Rosa Bava-Valenti, Victor Valenti, Rebecca Walsh, Ronald Walsh.

RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GENERAL
COUNSEL
NOV - 6 1 P 4 46

29044253172